
 
 
 
TO:  SUPERVISORS 
FROM: Rollin Gardner, CHAIRMAN  
SUBJECT: Regular Board Meeting 
TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
DATE: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 
PLACE: 61 E. 5th Ave. Afton, WY 83110  and via zoom link 
         
Monthly Board Meeting: 

1. Minutes – February 17, 2021 
2. Financials-will go over in our budget meeting 
3. Agency Updates 

a) NRCS- 
b) Extension 

4. Unfinished Business 
a) 319 Final Report-Water Quality Data submission 
b) Bridger Teton National Forest 

i. Vacant Allotments/RHAP/Range Monitoring 
1. RHAP Blind Trail-Stewart 
2. RHAP Blind Bull-Grizzly Basin 

ii. ESD 
iii. MOU with Sublette, Teton, Lincoln, Star Valley 
iv. FS 2209 Range Manual Update new date of April 17, 2021 

v. FS AOI meetings 
c) No till drill 
d) Greys River Forest Collaborative 
e) AAWPC  
f) Water Quality Grant  
g) Swift Creek Streambank Stabilization-Max Merritt/Larry Nield  
h) Level 1 Watershed Study-Greys River/Hoback River 
i) BOR Planning Grant 
j) Coalition of Local Governments 
k) Sue Ann Adams/Austin Gibbons diversion 
l) Cell Phone Vs. Landline 
m) CPNR 
n) WACD Certification Feb 24-25 
o) Public Records Request 
p) WCDEA training April 12-16 Sheridan, WY 
q) CLG 

5. New Business 
a) Budget meeting/financials 
b) Seedlings 
c) VGS Training 

 
 

 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 


	FROM: Rollin Gardner, CHAIRMAN

